

#### Sports Premium Spending 2019 – 2020

2019 – 20 Allocation: £16 780	
Top slice: £835	

#### Areas for development

Performance indicator 4: Broader experience of a range of sports and activities offered to all pupils

Performance indicator 5 – increased participation in competitive sport

Target	Actions	By when	Cost	Evidence	Impact and sustainability		
Performance indicator 1 – the engagement of all pupils in regular physical activity for 30 minutes daily							
Continue to improve	Audit of equipment	July	£1000	Timetables will	Audit of equipment has		
playground and hall	<ul> <li>Audit of sensory break and active equipment</li> </ul>			show sensory	been completed.		
areas to provide	Staff questionnaire of desired equipment			break times	New PE lead looking into		
more opportunities	<ul> <li>More active equipment to be used and</li> </ul>			More engagement	more active equipment and		
for active times	embedded into curriculum			and focus on	how it can be embedded –		
				learning	due to COVID was unable to		
					be embedded fully.		
Improve equipment	Audit existing equipment	July	£500	Children will be	See above		
for playtimes and	Staff/pupil questionnaires			more active on the			
lunchtimes	<ul> <li>Invest in new equipment to allow the children</li> </ul>			playground.	£36.43 spent on new		
	further opportunities for games at break and				outdoor equipment for		
	lunch times				lunchtimes.		

				New equipment for break and lunch times. Fewer behaviour incidences at break and lunch times	
Maintenance and updating of general PE resources	<ul> <li>Audit existing resources</li> <li>Staff/pupil questionnaires</li> <li>Investing in new equipment for use within PE sessions</li> </ul>	July	£400	New equipment for lessons. All lessons well resourced. Range of equipment broadened.	£220 spent on servicing original hall and outside equipment to make sure it is safe to use. Audit taken place but more equipment not purchased due to COVID 19.
Provide active opportunities for children with mobility and physical difficulties	<ul> <li>Arrange hire of hydrotherapy pool</li> <li>Hire minibus</li> <li>1:1 support staff to be released</li> </ul>	January	£1000	Children with mobility/sensory difficulties will have access to 30 minutes swimming per week	
KS2 swimming lessons	• Weekly swimming slots for Upper Key Stage 2 children for 3 terms out of 6	Septemb er	£1000	All children in Upper Key Stage 2 to have access to swimming lessons	£427.20 Upper Key Stage 2 swam for the first term. Due to COVID 19 and swimming pools being closed,

					swimming was cancelled by the government. Top ups will need to happen next year.	
Performance indicator 2 – the profile of PE and sport being raised across the school as a tool for whole school improvement						
Children to be given	<ul> <li>Timetabled active/sensory break slots</li> </ul>	July	£500	Children active in	Sensory timetable made for	
opportunities to be	Staff made aware of the range of possible			school	all the children in the	
active during the	activities			Planning/timetable	school. Audit of PE	
day				S	equipment completed and	
					teaachers have access to	
					online PE lessons, tools and	
					videos.	
External coaches to	More lunch time clubs	April	£1500	Lunch time clubs	£1140 spent on external	
run sports clubs	• Staff to oversee coaching sessions, thus			Registers for	coaches to run a lunchtime	
	increasing their confidence and knowledge to			attendance	sports club and PE sessions.	
	sustain and embed lunchtime activities into			Staff to continue	95% of children in Year 5	
	everyday school life			clubs on days	and 6 engaged in PE	
				when coaches are	sessions with the external	
				not present	agency.	
					The external agency was	
					planned for Spring and	
					Summer but due to COVID	
					19 only 3 sessions were	
					delivered.	



Make links with PSTA Attend Plymouth PE Hub meetings	January	£500 for PTSA	Links made with	A new PE lead has taken
		£500 for cover for PE lead	PTSA Record of Hub events	over at Courtlands. PE lead to email and find out about making links with Plymouth PE Hub.
Make links with Argyle/ Albion Discuss children's needs and requirements with all staff Coaches to lead sessions; staff to observe to build CPD and confidence at leading a variety of sporting activities	January	£1500	Clubs embedded into lunchtimes at Courtlands Staff to support and gain skills	£1140 spent on external coaches to run a lunchtime sports club and PE sessions 95% of children in Year 5 and 6 engaged in PE sessions with the external agency. The external agency was planned for Spring and Summer but due to COVID 19 only 3 sessions were delivered.
	Discuss children's needs and requirements with all staff Coaches to lead sessions; staff to observe to build CPD and confidence at leading a variety	Discuss children's needs and requirements with all staff Coaches to lead sessions; staff to observe to build CPD and confidence at leading a variety of sporting activities	Discuss children's needs and requirements with all staff Coaches to lead sessions; staff to observe to build CPD and confidence at leading a variety	Discuss children's needs and requirements with all staffinto lunchtimes at CourtlandsCoaches to lead sessions; staff to observe to build CPD and confidence at leading a varietyStaff to support and gain skills



Provide reliable form of transport for	• SLT to arrange hire of school minibus	January	£2500	Participation in active events off	
transportation to				site	
swimming and				Site	
events					
Review long term PE	• Review current curriculum with curriculum lead,	January	£250	Broader and more	New PE lead took over in
planning	PE lead and LOtC staff		cover to	balanced	January. Was planned to be
	• PE lead to research other long term planning		review	curriculum	completed in April but due
	schemes		and	opportunities for	to COVID was not
	Reviewing of PE links with wellbeing		update	children	completed. Will be put on
	descriptors and assessment criteria		curriculu	Staff to have a	next plan to do by October.
			m	greater depth of	
				knowledge of the	
				PE expectations	
				and justifications	
Embed more active	Embed active opportunities within the LOtC	July	£250 for	LOtC timetables	£66.68
opportunities within	curriculum		cover	Broader range of	Purchased as part of LOTC
LOtC	<ul> <li>Increase PE time through LOtC activities</li> </ul>			activities to be	and healthy bodies. Cooking
	<ul> <li>Liaise with LOtC staff to ensure broad and</li> </ul>		£500 for	carried out	ingredients to show 2
	balanced coverage of active opportunities		resources	regularly in LOtC.	classes ways of healthy
				Children will	eating.
				experience a	
				broader range of	
				activities	



Continue to use on-	Cascade use of on-line planning tool to all	July	£129 for	A broader range	£117.37
line planning tool to	teaching staff		tool	of PE	Used as intervention and
broaden PE	Assess breadth of PE curriculum and identify			opportunities will	sensory breaks. Will look to
curriculum	areas for improvement			be planned for the	use again next year as the
	Plan a broad curriculum, making use of the			academic year	children really enjoyed it.
	current PE equipment			2019 – 2020.	Due to COVID subscription
					wasn't used in its entirety.
					£263.55 purchase of a
					wellbeing journal for every
					child in the school to record
					their Healthy Body learning
					– this can be through
					pictures, drawings, writing
					etc. 100% of children at
					Courtlands have these
					journals and are used to
					evidence Healthy Body.
Performance indicato	r 5 – increased participation in competitive sport				
All staff to be	• Attend Hub meeting to broaden PE leaders'	July	£300 for	All staff will be	Did not happen due to
informed of	knowledge		Hub cover	more aware of	COVID 19.
resources and	Contact PTSA for resources			ideas for	
opportunities for				competitions.	



competition within	• Create a file of resources and ideas for staff in			Active lessons will	
active events	shared resources.		£800 staff	provide more	
	Staff to participate in CPD		CPD	competition	
				opportunities	
Create opportunities	Ensure intra class opportunities for	July	£100 for	More	Planned for the Summer
for intra activities	competitions are taking place in PE lessons		release	opportunities for	Term but did not take place
within PE lessons	through auditing and planning scrutiny		cover	competitions will	as a whole school due to
	• PE Leader to attend Hub meetings for further			be delivered to	COVID 19.
	ideas for intra competitions			children during PE	
				lessons.	
Organise a whole	Staff questionnaire about the current intra	July	£450 for	Aim for all	Sports day cancelled for the
school intra	school competition format		PTSA	children to	whole school due to COVID
competition	Contact PTSA for possible		support	compete within	19.
	resources/people/ideas to be used for a whole			the event.	
	school event			Children will	
	• Plan and carry out a whole school event during			embrace the sense	
	which every child competes			of competition	
				and achievement.	